



Table of Contents

Soft and Tenderly	1
Grace Greater Than Our Sin	1
I Saw the Light	2
I'd Rather Have Jesus	2
What the Lord Has Done In Me	3
Come, This is the Time	3
You Gave Me Love	4
I Love to Tell the Story	4
What a Day That Will Be	5
He's as Close as the Mention of His Name	5
'Tis So Sweet to Trust in Jesus	6
My Saviour's Love (How Marvellous)	6
Come, Thou Almighty King	7
He Hideth My Soul	7
Great is Thy Faithfulness	8
Amazing Grace (My Chains are Gone)	8
Amazing Grace	9
In the Garden	9
Heaven Came Down and Glory Filled My Soul	10
How Great Thou Art	10
At Calvary	11
Love Lifted Me	11
The King of Love My Shepherd Is	12
Hosanna	12
The Old Rugged Cross	13
You Are My King (Amazing Love)	13
Jesus Loves Me This I Know	14
At the Cross (Where I First Saw the Light)	14
Nothing But the Blood	15
Leaning on the Everlasting Arms	15
My Faith Has Found a Resting Place	16
It Is Well With My Soul	16
Lord, I Lift Your Name on High	17
Today is the Day	17
Just as I Am (I Come Broken)	18
There is Power in the Blood	18
He Has Made Me Glad	19
Praise Medley	19

How Great is the Love of God	20
Because He Lives	20
You Raise Me Up	20
The River	21
Burdens are Lifted at Calvary	21
What a Friend We Have in Jesus	22
The Greatness of You	22
Shout for Joy (Isaiah 49)	23
He Giveth More Grace	23
Day by Day	24
He is Our Peace	24
This Little Light of Mine	24
How Beautiful Heaven Must Be	25
The Lord is My Shepherd (Psalm 23)	25
Pop Gospel Medley	26
Blessed Assurance	26
Redeemed	27
Your Promises	27
I Am Persuaded	28
Gospel Medley #2	28
Thy Word	29
He Leadeth Me	29
Thank You, Lord, For Saving My Soul	30

SOFTLY AND TENDERLY

Verse 1

Softly and tenderly Jesus is calling, Calling for you and for me; See, on the portals He's waiting and watching, Watching for you and for me.

Chorus

Come home, come home, You who are weary, come home; Earnestly, tenderly, Jesus is calling, Calling, O sinner, come home!

Verse 2

Why should we tarry when Jesus is pleading, Pleading for you and for me? Why should we linger and heed not His mercies, Mercies for you and for me?

Verse 3

Oh, for the wonderful love He has promised, Promised for you and for me! Though we have sinned, He has mercy and pardon, Pardon for you and for me.

GRACE GREATER THAN OUR SIN

Verse 1

Marvellous grace of our loving Lord, Grace that exceeds our sin and our guilt! Yonder on Calvary's mount outpoured, There where the blood of the Lamb was spilled.

Chorus

Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that will pardon and cleanse within; Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that is greater than all our sin!

Verse 2

Sin and despair, like the sea waves cold, Threaten the soul with infinite loss; Grace that is greater, yes, grace untold, Points to the refuge, the mighty cross.

Verse 3

Dark is the stain that we cannot hide; What can we do to wash it away? Look! There is flowing a crimson tide, Brighter than snow you may be today.

Verse 4

Marvellous, infinite, matchless grace, Freely bestowed on all who believe! You that are longing to see His face, Will you this moment His grace receive?

I SAW THE LIGHT

Verse 1

I wandered so aimless, life filled with sin I wouldn't let my dear Saviour in Then Jesus came like a stranger in the night Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Chorus

I saw the light, I saw the light No more darkness, no more night Now I'm so happy no sorrow in sight Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Verse 2

Just like a blind man, I wandered along Worries and fears I claimed for my own Then like the blind man that God gave back his sight Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Verse 3

I was a fool to wander and stray Straight is the gate and narrows the way Now I have traded the wrong for the right Praise the Lord, I saw the light

I'D RATHER HAVE JESUS

Verse 1

I'd rather have Jesus than silver or gold; I'd rather be His than have riches untold; I'd rather have Jesus than houses or lands. I'd rather be led by His nail pierced hand

Chorus

Than to be the king of a vast domain Or be held in sin's dread sway. I'd rather have Jesus than anything This world affords today.

Verse 2

I'd rather have Jesus than men's applause; I'd rather be faithful to His dear cause; I'd rather have Jesus than worldwide fame. I'd rather be true to His holy name

Verse 3

He's fairer than lilies of rarest bloom; He's sweeter than honey from out the comb; He's all that my hungering spirit needs. I'd rather have Jesus and let Him lead

WHAT THE LORD HAS DONE IN ME

Verse 1

Let the weak say, "I am strong" Let the poor say, "I am rich" Let the blind say, "I can see" It's what the Lord has done in me.

Chorus

Hosanna, Hosanna, to the Lamb that was slain Hosanna, Hosanna, Jesus died and rose again

Verse 2

Into the river, I will wade There my sins are washed away. From the heavens mercy streams Of the Saviour's love for me.

Verse 3

I will rise from waters deep Into the saving arms of God. I will sing salvation songs Jesus Christ has set me free.

COME, THIS IS THE TIME

Verse 1

This is the time, this is the place Come drink of the waters that flow from the master Never thirst again Come gather 'round, take a place by His feet He's the Manna from heaven, He's the Bread for our soul He's all we need

Chorus 1

So come unto him Find rest for your soul Come just as you are And He'll make you whole

Verse 2

Lord open our eyes, Lord open our ears As we humble ourselves As we bow at your feet Hear our cry we pray As we come here today

Ending

This is the time, this is the time This is the time, this is the time

YOU GAVE ME LOVE

Verse 1

You gave me time when no one gave me time of day,

You looked deep inside while the rest of the world looked away, You smiled at me when there were just frowns everywhere, You gave me love when nobody gave me a prayer.

Chorus

That's why I call You Saviour ... that's why I call You Friend, You touched my heart ... You touched my soul, And helped me start all over again, That's why I love You, Jesus ... that's why I'll always care, You gave me love when nobody gave me a prayer.

Verse 2

You gave me laughter after I cried all my tears,

You heard my dreams while the rest of the world closed it's ears,

I looked in Your eyes, and I found the tenderness there,

You gave me love when nobody gave me a prayer.

I LOVE TO TELL THE STORY

Verse 1

I love to tell the story Of unseen things above, Of Jesus and His glory, Of Jesus and His love. I love to tell the story, Because I know 'tis true; It satisfies my longings As nothing else can do.

Chorus

I love to tell the story, 'twill be my theme in glory To tell the old, old story of Jesus and His love.

Verse 2

I love to tell the story; More wonderful it seems Than all the golden fancies Of all my golden dreams, I love to tell the story, It did so much for me; And that is just the reason I tell it now to thee.

Verse 4

I love to tell the story; For those who know it best Seem hungering and thirsting To hear it like the rest. And when, in scenes of glory, I sing the new, new song, 'Twill be the old, old story, That I have loved so long.

WHAT A DAY THAT WILL BE

Verse 1

There is coming a day, When no heart aches shall come, No more clouds in the sky, No more tears to dim the eye, All is peace forever more, On that happy golden shore, What a day, glorious day that will be.

Chorus

What a day that will be, When my Jesus I shall see, And I look upon His face, The One who saved me by His grace; When He takes me by the hand, And leads me through the Promised Land, What a day, glorious day that will be.

Verse 2

There'll be no sorrow there, No more burdens to bear, No more sickness, no pain, No more parting over there; And forever I will be, With the One who died for me, What a day, glorious day that will be.

HE'S AS CLOSE AS THE MENTION OF HIS NAME

Verse 1

In the very thought of Jesus, His presence can be found. He's as close as the mention of His name. There is never any distance between my Lord and me, He's as close as the mention of His name,

Chorus

He's as close as the mention of His name. Jesus, Jesus He's as close as the mention of His name. Jesus, Jesus

Verse 2

In my hour of struggle, so many times I found, He's as close as the mention of His name. Just to breathe the name of Jesus can turn everything around. He's as close as the mention of His name.

TIS SO SWEET TO TRUST IN JESUS

Verse 1

'Tis so sweet to trust in Jesus, Just to take Him at His word; Just to rest upon His promise; And to know, Thus saith the Lord.

Chorus

Jesus, Jesus, how I trust Him, How I've proved Him o'er and o'er, Jesus, Jesus, Precious Jesus! O for grace to trust Him more.

Verse 2

O how sweet to trust in Jesus, Just to trust His cleansing blood; Just in simple faith to plunge me, 'Neath the healing, cleansing flood.

Verse 3

Yes, 'tis sweet to trust in Jesus, Just from sin and self to cease; Just from Jesus simply taking Life, and rest, and joy, and peace.

Verse 4

I'm so glad I learned to trust Thee, Precious Jesus, Saviour, Friend; And I know that Thou art with me, Wilt be with me to the end.

MY SAVIOUR'S LOVE (HOW MARVELLOUS)

Verse 1

I stand amazed in the presence Of Jesus the Nazarene And wonder how He could love me A sinner, condemned, unclean

Chorus

How marvellous, how wonderful And my song shall ever be How marvellous, how wonderful Is my Saviour's love for me

Verse 2

He took my sins and my sorrows And He made them His very own He bore the burden to Calvary And suffered and died alone

Verse 3

When with the ransomed in glory His face I at last shall see 'Twill be my joy through the ages To sing of His love for me

COME, THOU ALMIGHTY KING

Verse 1

Come, thou almighty King, help us thy name to sing; help us to praise. Father all-glorious, o'er all victorious, come and reign over us, Ancient of Days.

Verse 2

Come, thou incarnate Word, gird on thy mighty sword; our prayer attend. Come and thy people bless, and give thy Word success, and let thy righteousness on us descend.

Verse 3

Come, holy Comforter, thy sacred witness bear in this glad hour! Thou, who almighty art, now rule in every heart, and ne'er from us depart, Spirit of power.

Verse 4

To thee, great One in Three, eternal praises be hence evermore! Thy sovereign majesty may we in glory see, and to eternity love and adore.

HE HIDETH MY SOUL

Verse 1

A wonderful Saviour is Jesus my Lord, a wonderful Saviour to me. He hideth my soul in the cleft of the rock, where rivers of pleasure I see.

Chorus

He hideth my soul in the cleft of the rock that shadows a dry, thirsty land. He hideth my life in the depths of his love, and covers me there with his hand, and covers me there with his hand.

Verse 2

A wonderful Saviour is Jesus my Lord; he taketh my burden away. He holdeth me up, and I shall not be moved; he giveth me strength as my day.

Verse 3

With numberless blessings each moment he crowns, and filled with his fullness divine, I sing in my rapture, "Oh, glory to God for such a Redeemer as mine!"

Verse 4

When clothed in his brightness, transported I rise to meet him in clouds of the sky, his perfect salvation, his wonderful love, I'll shout with the millions on high.

GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS

Verse 1

Great is thy faithfulness, O God my Father, there is no shadow of turning with thee. Thou changest not, thy compassions, they fail not; as thou hast been, thou forever wilt be.

Chorus

Great is thy faithfulness! Great is thy faithfulness! Morning by morning new mercies I see; all I have needed thy hand hath provided. Great is thy faithfulness, Lord, unto me!

Verse 2

Summer and winter and springtime and harvest, sun, moon, and stars in their courses above join with all nature in manifold witness

to thy great faithfulness, mercy, and love.

Verse 3

Pardon for sin and a peace that endureth, thine own dear presence to cheer and to guide, strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow, blessings all mine, with ten thousand beside!

AMAZING GRACE (MY CHAINS ARE GONE)

Verse 1

Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost, but now I'm found Was blind, but now I see

Chorus

My chains are gone, I've been set free My God, my Saviour has ransomed me And like a flood His mercy reigns Unending love, Amazing grace

Verse 2

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Verse 3

The Lord has promised good to me His word my hope secures He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures

Verse 4

The earth shall soon dissolve like snow The sun forbear to shine But God, who called me here below Will be forever mine, will be forever mine You are forever mine

AMAZING GRACE

Verse 1

Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost, but now I'm found Was blind but now I see

Verse 2

Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Verse 3

Through many dangers, toils, and snares I have already come This grace that brought me safe thus far And grace will lead me home

Verse 4

When we've been here ten thousand years Bright, shining as the sun We've no less days to sing God's praise Than when we first begun

IN THE GARDEN

Verse 1

I come to the garden alone While the dew is still on the roses And the voice I hear, falling on my ear The Son of God discloses

Chorus

And He walks with me, And He talks with me And He tells me I am His own And the joy we share as we tarry there None other has ever known

Verse 2

He speaks and the sound of His voice Is so sweet the birds hush their singing And the melody that He gave to me Within my heart is ringing

Verse 3

I stayed in the garden with Him Though the night all around me is falling But He bids me go, through the voice of woe His voice to me is calling

HEAVEN CAME DOWN AND GLORY FILLED MY SOUL

Verse 1

O what a wonderful, wonderful day Day I will never forget After I'd wandered in darkness away, Jesus my Saviour I met O what a tender, compassionate friend He met the need of my heart Shadows dispelling, with joy I am telling, He made all the darkness depart

Chorus

Heaven came down and glory filled my soul (filled my soul) When at the cross my Saviour made me whole (made me whole) My sins were washed away And my night was turned to day Heaven came down and glory filled my soul

Verse 2

Born of the Spirit with life from above into God's family divine Justified fully thru Calvary's love, O what a standing is mine And the transaction so quickly was made when as a sinner I came Took of the offer of grace He did proffer He saved me, O praise His dear name

Verse 3

Now I've a hope that will surely endure after the passing of time I have a future in heaven for sure, there in those mansions sublime And it's because of that wonderful day when at the cross I believed Riches eternal and blessings supernal from His precious hand I received

HOW GREAT THOU ART

Verse 1

Oh Lord, my God! When I, in awesome wonder, Consider all the worlds Thy hands have made I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder Thy power throughout the universe displayed

Chorus

Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art

Verse 2

And when I think that God, His Son not sparing Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing He bled and died to take away my sin

Verse 3

When Christ shall come, with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart Then I shall bow, in humble adoration And then proclaim, my God, how great Thou art

AT CALVARY

Verse 1

Years I spend in vanity and pride, Caring not my Lord was crucified, Knowing not it was for me He died On Calvary

Chorus

Mercy there was great and grace was free Pardon there was multiplied to me There my burdened soul found liberty At Calvary

Verse 2

By Gods words at last my sin I learned Then I tremble at the law I'd spurned Till my guilty soul imploring turned To Calvary

Verse 3

Oh and now I've given to Jesus everything Now I gladly own Him as my King Now my raptured soul can only sing Of Calvary

Verse 4

O the love that drew salvation's plan O the grace that brought it down to man O the mighty gulf that God did span At Calvary

LOVE LIFTED ME

Verse 1

I was sinking deep in sin far from the peaceful shore. Very deeply stained within, sinking to rise no more. But the master of the sea heard my despairing cry, From the waters lifted me. Now safe am I.

Chorus

Love lifted me! Love lifted me! When nothing else could help, Love lifted me. Love lifted me! Love lifted me! When nothing else could help, Love lifted me

Verse 2

All my heart to Him I give. Ever to Him I'll cling. In His blessed presence live, ever His praises sing. Love so mighty and so true merits my soul's best songs. Faithful, loving service, too, to Him belongs.

Verse 3

Souls in danger look above, Jesus completely saves. He will lift you by his love out of the angry waves. He's the master of the sea, billows His will obey. He your saviour wants to be. Be saved today!

THE KING OF LOVE MY SHEPHERD IS

Verse 1

The King of love my Shepherd is, Whose goodness faileth never; I nothing lack if I am his, And he is mine for ever.

Verse 2

Where streams of living water flow, My ransomed soul he leadeth, And where the verdant pastures grow, With food celestial feedeth.

Verse 3

Lost and foolish oft I strayed, But yet in love he sought me, And on his shoulder gently laid, And home, rejoicing, brought me.

Chorus

How could my heart turn away? Jesus I love you, Jesus I love you You are my song and my strength. Jesus I love you

Verse 4

In death's dark vale I fear no ill. With thee, dear Lord, beside me; Thy rod and staff my comfort still, Thy cross before to guide me.

Verse 5

And so through all the length of days Thy goodness faileth never; Good Shepherd, may I sing thy praise, Within thy house for ever.

HOSANNA

Verse 1

Praise is rising, eyes are turning to You, we turn to You Hope is stirring, hearts are yearning for You, we belong to You 'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In your presence all our fears are washed away, washed away

Chorus

Hosanna, Hosanna You are the God who saves us, worthy of all our praises

Verse 2

Hear the sound of hearts returning to You, we turn to You In Your kingdom, broken lives are made new, You make us new 'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your presence all our fears are washed away, washed away

Chorus 2

Hosanna, Hosanna You are the God who saves us, worthy of all our praises

Hosanna, Hosanna Come have Your way among us We welcome You here, Lord Jesus

Ending

'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your presence all our fears are washed away, washed away Hosanna, Hosanna, Hosanna

THE OLD RUGGED CROSS

Verse 1

On a hill far away stood an old rugged cross The emblem of suffering and shame And I love that old cross where the dearest and best For a world of lost sinners was slain

Chorus

So I'll cherish the old rugged cross Till my trophies at last I lay down I will cling to the old rugged cross And exchange it some day for a crown

Verse 2

Oh, that old rugged cross, so despised by the world, He has wondrous attraction to me; For the dear lamb of God left His glory above To bear it to dark Calvary

Verse 3

In the old rugged cross stained with blood so divine, A wondrous beauty I see. For 'twas on that cross Jesus suffered and died, To pardon and sanctify me.

Verse 4

To the old rugged cross I will ever be true It's shame and reproach gladly bear Then he'll call me some day to my home far away Where his glory forever I'll share.

YOU ARE MY KING (AMAZING LOVE)

Verse 1

I'm forgiven because You were forsaken. I'm accepted, You were condemned. And I'm alive and well, Your Spirit is within me, Because You died and rose again.

Chorus

Amazing love, how can it be That You, my King, should die for me? Amazing love, I know it's true And it's my joy to honour You In all I do, I honour You.

Bridge

You... are my King You... are my King Jesus, You... are my King Jesus, You...are my King

FREELY, FREELY

Verse 1

God forgave my sin in Jesus' name I've been born again in Jesus' name And in Jesus' name I come to you To share His love as He told me to. He said...

Chorus

"Freely, freely you have received. Freely, freely give. Go in my name, and because you believe, Others will know that I live"

Verse 2

All power is given in Jesus' name In earth and Heaven, in Jesus' name And in Jesus' name I come to you To share His power as He told me to He said...

JESUS LOVES ME THIS I KNOW

Verse 1

Jesus loves me, this I know, for the Bible tells me so. Little ones to him belong; they are weak, but he is strong.

Chorus

Yes, Jesus loves me! Yes, Jesus loves me! Yes, Jesus loves me! The Bible tells me so.

Verse 2

Jesus loves me, He who died heaven's gate to open wide. He will wash away my sin, let his little child come in.

Verse 3

Jesus loves me! He will stay Close beside me all the way. He's prepared a home for me And some day His face I'll see.

AT THE CROSS (WHERE I FIRST SAW THE LIGHT)

Verse 1

Alas, and did my Saviour bleed? And did my Sovereign die? Would He devote that sacred head For such a worm as I?

Chorus

At the cross, at the cross where I first saw the light And the burden of my heart rolled away, It was there by faith I received my sight, And now I am happy all the day!

Verse 2

Was it for sins that I had done He groaned upon the tree? Amazing pity! grace unknown! And love beyond degree!

Verse 3

But drops of grief can ne'er repay The debt of love I owe; Here, Lord, I give myself away, 'Tis all that I can do.

NOTHING BUT THE BLOOD

Verse 1

What can wash away my sin? Nothing but the blood of Jesus; What can make me whole again? Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Chorus

Oh! Precious is the flow That makes me white as snow; No other fount I know, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 2

For my cleansing, this I see, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; For my pardon this my plea, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 3

Nothing can for sin atone, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; Naught of good that I have done, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 4

This is all my hope and peace, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; This is all my righteousness, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

LEANING ON THE EVERLASTING ARMS

Verse 1

What a fellowship, what a joy divine, Leaning on the everlasting arms; What a blessedness, what a peace is mine, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

Chorus

Leaning, leaning, Safe and secure from all alarms; Leaning, leaning, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

Verse 2

Oh, how sweet to walk in this pilgrim way, Leaning on the everlasting arms; Oh, how bright the path grows from day to day, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

Verse 3

What have I to dread, what have I to fear, Leaning on the everlasting arms; I have blessed peace with my Lord so near, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

MY FAITH HAS FOUND A RESTING PLACE

Verse 1

My faith has found a resting place Not in device nor creed I trust the Ever-living One His wounds for me shall plead

Chorus

I need no other argument I need no other plea It is enough that Jesus died And that He died for me

Verse 2

Enough for me that Jesus saves This ends my fear and doubt A sinful soul I come to Him He'll never cast me out

Verse 3

My heart is leaning on the Word The written Word of God Salvation by my Saviour's name Salvation through His blood

Verse 4

My great Physician heals the sick The lost He came to save For me His precious blood He shed For me His life He gave.

IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL

Verse 1

When peace, like a river, attendeth my way, When sorrows like sea billows roll; Whatever my lot, Thou hast taught me to say, It is well, it is well with my soul.

Chorus

It is well with my soul, It is well, it is well with my soul.

Verse 2

Though Satan should buffet, though trials should come, Let this blest assurance control, That Christ hath regarded my helpless estate, And hath shed His own blood for my soul.

Verse 3

My sin—oh, the bliss of this glorious thought! — My sin, not in part but the whole, Is nailed to the cross, and I bear it no more, Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, O my soul!

Verse 4

And Lord, haste the day when the faith shall be sight, The clouds be rolled back as a scroll; The trump shall resound, and the Lord shall descend, Even so, it is well with my soul.

LORD, I LIFT YOUR NAME ON HIGH

Verse 1

Lord, I lift Your name on high Lord, I love to sing Your praises I'm so glad You're in my life I'm so glad You came to save us

Chorus

You came from heaven to earth to show the way From the earth to the cross, my debt to pay From the cross to the grave, from the grave to the sky Lord I lift Your name on high

Ending

Lord, I lift Your name on high Lord, I lift Your name on high Lord, I lift Your name on high

TODAY IS THE DAY

Verse 1

I'm casting my cares aside I'm leaving my past behind I'm setting my heart and mind on You...Jesus I'm reaching my hand to Yours Believing there's so much more Knowing that all You have in store for me is good...Is good

Chorus

Today is the day You have made I will rejoice and be glad in it Today is the day You have made I will rejoice and be glad in it And I won't worry about tomorrow I'm trusting in what You say Today is the day

Verse 2

I'm putting my fears aside I'm leaving my doubts behind I'm giving my hopes and dreams to You...Jesus I'm reaching my hands to Yours Believing there's so much more Knowing that all You have in store for me is good...Is good

Bridge

I will stand upon Your truth (I will stand upon Your truth) And all my days I'll live for You (And all my days I'll live for You)

JUST AS I AM (I COME BROKEN)

Verse 1

Just as I am, without one plea But that Thy blood was shed for me And that Thou bidst me come to Thee O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Verse 2

Just as I am, and waiting not To rid my soul of one dark blot To Thee whose blood can cleanse each spot O Lamb of God I come! I come!

Chorus

I come broken to be mended. I come wounded to be healed. I come desperate to be rescued. I come empty to be filled. I come guilty to be pardoned By the blood of Christ the Lamb. And I'm welcomed with open arms, praise God, just as I am

Verse 3

Just as I am, I would be lost But mercy and grace my freedom bought And now to glory in Your cross O Lamb of God I come! I come!

THERE IS POWER IN THE BLOOD

Verse 1

Would you be free from your burden of sin There's power in the blood power in the blood Would you o'er evil a victory win There's wonderful power in the blood

Chorus

There is power, power, wonder-working power in the blood of the lamb There is power power wonder working power in the precious blood of lamb

Verse 2

Would you be free from your passion and pride? There's power in the blood, Power in the blood. Come for a cleansing to Calvary's tide There's wonderful power in the blood.

Verse 3

Would you do service for Jesus, your King? There's power in the blood, Power in the blood. Would you live daily His praises to sing? There's wonderful power in the blood.

HE HAS MADE ME GLAD

Verse 1

I will enter His gates with thanksgiving in my heart I will enter His courts with praise I will say this is the day that the Lord has made I will rejoice for He has made me glad

Chorus

He has made me glad, He has made me glad I will rejoice for he has made me glad He has made me glad, He has made me glad I will rejoice for he has made me glad

Bridge

Wherever I am I'll praise Him, whenever I can I'll praise Him. For His love surrounds me like a sea I'll praise the name of Jesus, lift up the name of Jesus For the name of Jesus lifted me.

PRAISE MEDLEY

Come and let us go up to the mountain of the Lord And to the house of our God *(Repeat)*

And He will teach us of His ways, And we will walk in His paths And the law shall go forth from Zion, And the word of the Lord from Jerusalem Great is the Lord and greatly to be praised In the City of our God, In the mountain of His holiness

Beautiful for situation, the joy of all the earth Is mount Zion on the side of the North The city of the great King (*Repeat last 2 lines*)

Hallelujah! I want to sing all about Him Hallelujah! I want to shout all about Him Hallelujah! I can't live without Him. Praise God, Praise God

Now I'm living in the new creation Now I'm drinking at the wall of salvation Now there is no condemnation, praise God

Wherever I am I'll praise Him, Whenever I can I'll praise Him For His love surrounds me like a sea I'll praise the name of Jesus, lift up the name of Jesus For the name of Jesus lifted me.

(Micah 4:2) (Psalm 48:1-2)

HOW GREAT IS THE LOVE OF GOD

Verse 1

How great is the love of God How strong is the hand of love So fine, His mercies are new every morning So fine, His mercies are new every day

Bridge

We sing a new song We sing a new song

Chorus

Great is the love that paid for all our sins Great is the love that gave us life again Great is the love Of our God

BECAUSE HE LIVES

Verse 1

God sent His son, They called Him Jesus He came to love, Heal and forgive He bled and died, To buy my pardon An empty grave is there to prove my Saviour lives

Chorus

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow Because He lives, all fear is gone Because I know He holds the future And life is worth the living, just because He lives

Verse 2

And then one day I'll cross the river And I'll fight life's final war with pain And then, as death gives way to victory I'll see the lights of glory and I'll know He reigns

YOU RAISE ME UP

Verse

When I am down and, oh my soul, so weary When troubles come and my heart burdened be Then, I am still and wait here in the silence Until You come and sit awhile with me.

Chorus

You raise me up, so I can stand on mountains You raise me up, to walk on stormy seas I am strong, when I am on your shoulders You raise me up to more than I can be

THE RIVER

Verse 1

To the river I am going, bringing sins I cannot bear Come and cleanse me, come forgive me. Lord, I need to meet You there.

Chorus

Precious Jesus, I am ready to surrender every care Take my hand now, lead me closer. Lord, I need to meet you there.

Verse 2

In these waters, healing mercy flows with freedom from despair. I am going to the river. Lord, I need to meet you there.

Tag

What a friend we have in Jesus, all our sins and griefs to bear. What a privilege to carry everything to God in prayer!

Come and join us in the river. Come find life beyond compare. He is calling. He is waiting. Jesus longs to meet you there.

BURDENS ARE LIFTED AT CALVARY

Verse 1

Days are filled with sorrow and care Hearts are lonely and drear Burdens are lifted at Calvary Jesus is very near

Chorus

Burdens are lifted at Calvary Calvary, Calvary Burdens are lifted at Calvary Jesus is very near

Verse 2

Cast your care upon Jesus today Leave your worry and fear Burdens are lifted at Calvary Jesus is very near

Verse 3

Troubled soul, the Saviour can see Every heartache and tear Burdens are lifted at Calvary Jesus is very near

WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS

Verse 1

What a Friend we have in Jesus, all our sins and griefs to bear! What a privilege to carry everything to God in prayer! O what peace we often forfeit, O what needless pain we bear, All because we do not carry everything to God in prayer.

Verse 2

Have we trials and temptations? Is there trouble anywhere? We should never be discouraged; take it to the Lord in prayer. Can we find a friend so faithful who will all our sorrows share? Jesus knows our every weakness; take it to the Lord in prayer.

Verse 3

Are we weak and heavy laden, cumbered with a load of care? Precious Saviour, still our refuge, take it to the Lord in prayer. Do your friends despise, forsake you? Take it to the Lord in prayer! In His arms He'll take and shield you; you will find a solace there.

Verse 4

Blessed Saviour, Thou hast promised Thou wilt all our burdens bear May we ever, Lord, be bringing all to Thee in earnest prayer. Soon in glory bright unclouded there will be no need for prayer Rapture, praise and endless worship will be our sweet portion there.

THE GREATNESS OF YOU

Verse 1

I wanna sing of Your love I wanna sing of Your mercy I wanna tell the whole world Of the greatness of You So I'll sing of Your love And I'll sing of Your mercy And I'll tell the whole world Of the greatness of You

Chorus

Jesus, we lift up Your name Jesus, we lift up Your name Jesus, we lift up Your name (pause) Jesus, we lift up Your name

Verse 2 (With echo)

I wanna sing of Your Love (I wanna sing of Your Love) I wanna sing of Your mercy (I wanna sing of Your mercy) I wanna tell the whole world (I wanna tell the whole world) Of the greatness of You (Of the greatness of You) So I'll sing of Your love (So I'll sing of Your love) And I'll sing of Your mercy (And I'll sing of Your mercy) And I'll tell the whole world (And I'll tell the whole world) Of the greatness of You (Of the greatness of You)

SHOUT FOR JOY (ISAIAH 49)

Verse 1

My words are chosen for You This is what the Lord said This day of salvation, we are restored O Holy One, Redeemer, lead me and I will follow I will look to You forever, to be my Lord

Chorus

Shout for joy, O heaven Rejoice here on earth Sing out for joy before His throne He keeps His promises The mighty One of Jacob lives The God of Israel calls us His own

Verse 2

He lifts up His people To be a light to others We're called to be His children, to honour Him I will be a servant showing love that He has

shown me Our God has come to save us from all our sins

HE GIVETH MORE GRACE

Verse 1

He giveth more grace when the burdens grow greater, He sendeth more strength when the labours increase; To added afflictions He addeth His mercy, To multiplied trials, His multiplied peace.

Verse 2

When we have exhausted our store of endurance, When our strength has failed ere the day is half done, When we reach the end of our hoarded resources Our Father's full giving is only begun.

Verse 3

Fear not that thy need shall exceed His provision, Our God ever yearns His resources to share; Lean hard on the arm everlasting, availing; The Father both thee and thy load will upbear.

Verse 4

His love has no limits, His grace has no measure, His power no boundary known unto men; For out of His infinite riches in Jesus He giveth, and giveth, and giveth again.

DAY BY DAY

Verse 1

Day by day and with each passing moment, Strength I find to meet my trials here; Trusting in my Father's wise bestowment, I've no cause for worry or for fear. He whose heart is kind beyond all measure Gives unto each day what he deems best– Lovingly, its part of pain and pleasure, Mingling toil with peace and rest.

Verse 2

Ev'ry day the Lord himself is near me, With a special mercy for each hour; All my cares he gladly bears and cheers me, He whose name is Counselor and Pow'r. The protection of his child and treasure Is a charge that on himself he laid: "As your days, your strength shall be in measure"– This the pledge to me he made.

Verse 3

Help me then in ev'ry tribulation So to trust your promises, O Lord, That I lose not faith's sweet consolation Offered me within your holy Word. Help me, Lord, when, toil and trouble meeting, E'er to take, as from a father's hand, One by one, the days, the moments fleeting, Till I reach the promised land.

HE IS OUR PEACE

He is our peace Who has broken down every wall, He is our peace, He is our peace.

He is our peace Who has broken down every wall, He is our peace, He is our peace.

Cast all your cares on Him, For He cares for you, He is our peace, He is our peace.

He is our peace Cast all your cares on Him, For He cares for you, He is our peace, He is our peace.

THIS LITTLE LIGHT OF MINE

This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine, let it shine, let it shine, to show my love.

Ev'rywhere I go, I'm gonna let it shine. Ev'rywhere I go, I'm gonna let it shine. Ev'rywhere I go, I'm gonna let it shine, let it shine, let it shine, to show my love.

When I see my neighbour coming,I'm gonna let it shine.When I see my neighbour coming,I'm gonna let it shine.When I see my neighbour coming,I'm gonna let it shine.let it shine, let it shine, to show my love.

Let it shine till Jesus comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine till Jesus comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine till Jesus comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine, let it shine.

HOW BEAUTIFUL HEAVEN MUST BE

Verse 1

We read of a place that's called heaven, It's made for the pure and the free; These truths in God's Word He hath given, How beautiful heaven must be.

Chorus

How beautiful heaven must be, Sweet home of the happy and free; Fair haven of rest for the weary, How beautiful heaven must be.

Verse 2

In heaven no drooping nor pining, No wishing for elsewhere to be; God's light is forever there shining, How beautiful heaven must be.

Verse 3

Pure waters of life there are flowing, And all who will drink may be free; Rare jewels of splendour are glowing, How beautiful heaven must be.

Verse 4

The angels so sweetly are singing, Up there by the beautiful sea; Sweet chords from their gold harps are ringing, How beautiful heaven must be.

THE LORD IS MY SHEPHERD (PSALM 23)

Verse 1

The Lord's my shepherd, I'll not want; He makes me lie in pastures green. He leads me by the still, still waters, His goodness restores my soul.

Chorus

And I will trust in You alone, And I will trust in You alone, For Your endless mercy follows me, Your goodness will lead me home.

Verse 2

He guides my ways in righteousness, And He anoints my head with oil, And my cup, it overflows with joy, I feast on His pure delights.

Verse 3

And though I walk the darkest path, I will not fear the evil one, For You are with me, and Your rod and staff Are the comfort I need to know.

POP GOSPEL MEDLEY

PUT YOUR HAND IN THE HAND

Put your hand in the hand of the man who stilled the water Put your hand in the hand of the man who calmed the sea Take a look at yourself, and you can look at others differently, By putting your hand in the hand of the man from Galilee!

HE'S GOT THE WHOLE WORLD

He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the whole wide world in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands

OH WHEN THE SAINTS

Oh when the saints go marchin' in Oh when the saints go marchin' in Lord, I want to be in that number When the saints go marchin' in

OH HAPPY DAY

Oh happy day (Oh happy day) Oh happy day (Oh happy day) When Jesus washed (when Jesus washed) Oh when He washed (Oh when He washed) Mmm when He washed (Mmm when He washed) All my sins away Oh Happy day

BLESSED ASSURANCE

Verse 1

Blessed assurance, Jesus is mine! Oh, what a foretaste of glory divine! Heir of salvation, purchase of God Born of his Spirit, washed in His blood

Chorus

This is my story, this is my song Praising my Saviour all the day long This is my story, this is my song Praising my Saviour all the day long

Verse 2

Perfect submission, perfect delight Visions of rapture now burst on my sight Angels descending bring from above Echoes of mercy, whispers of love

REDEEMED

Verse 1

Redeemed—how I love to proclaim it! Redeemed by the blood of the Lamb; Redeemed through His infinite mercy, His child, and forever, I am.

Chorus

Redeemed, redeemed, redeemed by the blood of the Lamb Redeemed, redeemed, His child, and forever, I am.

Verse 2

Redeemed and so happy in Jesus, No language my rapture can tell; I know that the light of His presence With me doth continually dwell.

Verse 3

I think of my blessed Redeemer, I think of Him all the day long; I sing, for I cannot be silent; His love is the theme of my song.

Verse 4

I know I shall see in His beauty The King in whose way I delight; Who lovingly guardeth my footsteps, And giveth me songs in the night.

YOUR PROMISES

Verse 1

When the weight of life begins to fall On the Name of Jesus I will call For I know my God is in control and His purpose is unshakable

Chorus

Doesn't matter what I feel. Doesn't matter what I see. My hope will always be in Your promises to me Now I'm casting out all fear, for Your love has set me free My hope will always be in Your promises to me

Verse 2

As I walk into the days to come I will not forget what You have done For you have supplied my every need And Your presence is enough for me

Bridge

You will always be more than enough for me You will always be more than enough for me Nothing's gonna stop the plans You've made Nothing's gonna take Your love away You will always be more than enough for me

I AM PERSUADED

Verse 1

I believe Your love is faithful When all my hopes have crumbled It is standing strong and able When everything else fails I believe Your love will cover me through every storm I am persuaded

Chorus

Nothing in life, Nothing in death No mountain high, No ocean depth No power below, On earth or above Can separate me from Your love.

Verse 2

I believe beyond a shadow You will never forsake me And Your love endures forever When all my strength is gone I believe your love will carry me And hold me close I am persuaded

GOSPEL MEDLY # 2

DO LORD

I've got a home in Gloryland that outshines the sun I've got a home in Gloryland that outshines the sun I've got a home in Gloryland that outshines the sun Way beyond the blue,

Do Lord, oh, do Lord, oh, do remember me, Do Lord, oh, do Lord, oh, do remember me, Do Lord, oh, do Lord, oh, do remember me, Way beyond the blue.

I'LL FLY AWAY

Verse 1 Some glad morning when this life is o'er, I'll fly away To a home on God's celestial shore. I'll... fly away.

Chorus

I'll fly away, O glory, I'll fly away When I die, hallelujah, by and by, I'll... fly away

Verse 2

When the shadows of this life have grown, I'll fly away. Like a bird from prison bars has flown, I'll... fly away.

WE SHALL OVERCOME

We shall overcome We shall overcome We shall overcome some day Oh, deep in my heart (by the blood of the lamb) I do believe We shall overcome, some day

THY WORD

Verse 1

When I feel afraid Think I've lost my way Still You're there right beside me Nothing will I fear As long as You are near Please be near me to the end

Chorus

Thy Word is a lamp unto my feet And a light unto my path Thy Word is a lamp unto my feet And a light unto my path

Verse 2

I will not forget Your love for me and yet My heart forever is wandering Jesus be my guide And hold me to Your side And I will love You to the end

HE LEADETH ME

Verse 1

He leadeth me, O blessed thought! O words with heav'nly comfort fraught! Whate'er I do, where'er I be Still 'tis God's hand that leadeth me.

Chorus

He leadeth me, He leadeth me, By His own hand He leadeth me; His faithful follower I would be, For by His hand He leadeth me.

Verse 2

Sometimes mid scenes of deepest gloom, Sometimes where Eden's bowers bloom, By waters still, over troubled sea, Still 'tis His hand that leadeth me.

Verse 3

Lord, I would clasp Thy hand in mine, Nor ever murmur nor repine; Content, whatever lot I see, Since 'tis my God that leadeth me.

Verse 4

And when my task on earth is done, When by Thy grace the vict'ry's won, E'en death's cold wave I will not flee, Since God through Jordan leadeth me.

THANK YOU, LORD, FOR SAVING MY SOUL

Thank you, Lord, for saving my soul Thank you, Lord, for making me whole Thank you, Lord, for giving to me Thy great salvation so rich and free

Thank you, Lord, for saving my soul Thank you, Lord, for making me whole Thank you, Lord, for giving to me Thy great salvation so rich and free